

# ELAZAR WEINER

## UX RESEARCHER

elazarmw@gmail.com | 312-438-4356 | Chicago, IL | www.elazaruxr.com

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over the past three plus years as a UX Researcher, I've delved into user research across diverse sectors including Small Business, Supply Chain, Enterprise SaaS, and AI. With a background in art and design, as well as knowledge of historical artifacts, I have developed robust critical thinking abilities and a deep fascination with the interplay and development of human behavior and technology.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

JAN 2022-PRESENT

#### UX RESEARCHER

USER RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL  
SEATTLE, WA (REMOTE)

- Performed UX Research studies for Fortune 100 tech companies.
- Managed end-to-end research process, from project scoping and set-up, participant recruiting, and data collection to rigorous synthesis and analysis, stakeholder involvement, and creative reporting of actionable insights.
- Employed a variety of methodologies including, usability studies, benchmarks, in-depth interviews, Jobs To Be Done, focus groups, competitive analysis, quick pulses, and heuristic analysis.

MAR 2021- JAN 2022

#### LEAD UX RESEARCHER

IMPACTEERS.IO  
CHENNAI, TAMIL NADU (REMOTE)

- Established a research infrastructure for the online career platform and website of impacteers.io.
- Shaped, promoted, and advocated for the design thinking strategy.
- Oversaw three research interns in conducting interview and usability sessions, and assisted in analyzing and reporting findings.
- Engaged daily with various teams (design, product management, business operations, engineering, and gamification) to promote and integrate user research throughout the product development cycle.

FEB 2010 - OCT 2020

#### MANUSCRIPT RESTORER

SELF EMPLOYED  
CHICAGO, IL

- Assessed and evaluated over 100 manuscripts ranging from 80 to 200 years old.
- Analyzed comparable manuscripts, consulted with experts, and implemented appropriate restoration techniques to ensure historically precise corrections.

### TRAINING AND EDUCATION

2021

#### UX DESIGN IMMERSIVE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY, REMOTE CAMPUS

2009

#### JEWISH MANUSCRIPT WRITING AND RESTORATION CERTIFICATE

LANDER INSTITUTE, JERUSALEM, ISRAEL

2003

#### GENERAL STUDIES DIPLOMA

FASSMAN YESHIVA HIGH SCHOOL, SKOKIE, IL

### RESEARCH SKILLS AND MEETHODS

- Usability Studies
- Benchmark Studies
- Interview studies
- Jobs to be done
- Heuristic Evaluations
- User Journeys
- Cognitive Inquiries
- Remote Focus Groups
- Design Ideation workshops
- Design Thinking
- Study Design
- Moderating
- Data Collection and analysis
- Project management

### TOOLS

- Userinterviews.com
- Qualtrics
- respondent.io
- Jira
- Confluence
- Miro
- Figma
- GPT-4
- Microsoft 365
- Google Tools
- Optimal Workshop
- Internet Archives